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February 28, 2025

Via Federal Express

Tennessee Public Utility Commission

Attn: David Foster, Director Utilities Division
502 Deaderick Street, 4* Floor

Nashville, TN 37243

Re: Windstream Norlight, LLC
Docket Nos. 01-00112, 07-00236
Notice of Cancellation of Request to Withdraw CLEC/IXC Certifications

Dear Director Foster:

On October 9, 2024, Windstream Norlight, LLC, (“Norlight”) filed notification with the Tennessee
Public Utility Commission (“Commission”) of its intent to surrender its competitive local
exchange telecommunications services (“CLEC”) interexchange telecommunications service
(“IXC”) certifications granted in Docket No. 01-0012 and 07-00236 in the State of Tennessee.

After further review it has been determined Network Telephone has some facility changes that
need to be made prior to withdrawing its CLEC and IXC certifications. Network Telephone
respectfully requests to withdraw its intent to surrender its CLEC and IXC certifications at this
time and will plan to refile again at a later date.

If you have any questions, please contact feel free to contact me.

Sincerel

Shannon Sullivan
Paralegal



